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October 10, 2012

The Clifford H. Hendricks Revocable Trust and Good Lad, LLC
C/O Mr. John Gehringer, Esq

O’Neil Cannon, Hollman, Dejong, S.C.

11 E. Wisconsin Ave, Suite 1400

Milwaukee, WI 53202-4870

RE; Soil Placement Approval Request (03/12/2012), Addendum (10/01/2012 and 10/09/2012), Former Lakfield
Sand & Gravel Property, 7003 West Good Hope Road, Milwaukee, Wisconsin WDNR BRRTs
02-41-548828, FID # 241377070

Dear Mr. Gehringer:

The Remediation and Redevelopment Program, Milwaukee Service Center, Southeast Region has reviewed the
above referenced documents submitted by THE SIGMA GROUP on your behalf. The soil placement request for
soils originating from the Former Milwaukee Park East Lot 1 parcel has been approved in accordance with
provisions stated in NR 718.13 (4), Administrative Code

The conditions of approval are: ‘

1. Low level impacted soils will be excavated from the Milwaukee Park East Lot 1 and transported to the
Former Lakefield Sand & Gravel Property.

2. Impacted soils from GP-2 (20 x 20 X 5 feet) and GP-7 (2-4 feet){Former Milwaukee Park East Lot 1
parcel BRRTs # 02-41-551661, FID # 341162360} showing elevated PAHs will be excavated and
transported to a subtitle D licensed landfill for disposal.

3. Capping of the Former Lakefield Sand & Gravel Property will consist at the minimum of:

(a) One foot of clean soil beneath one foot of clean low permeable (hydraulic conductivity of 10-6 or less
of soils consisting primarily of silty clay or clayey silts such as the Oak Creek till.

(b) The low permeable soil will be capped with 3 - inches of topsoil and will be seeded for stabilization
until such a time that the site may be developed for soccer fields and at such a time when additional
top soil or different seed mixes may be applied

(c) Submission of a request for closure with a complete GIS Packet and Maintenance plan

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please, contact me at 414-263-8607.
Sincerely,
Binyoti F. Amungwafor

CC: Ms. Kristin Kurzka, Mr. Randy E. Boness, THE SIGMA GROUP
Case File
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